Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: HRA Phase 2 Saffron Lane
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contract below.

PAN2848 - Building of 38 affordable homes - HRA Phase 2 Saffron Lane:
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/901ae6b6-7c12-4093-ae64-c95c9a50c596

The details we require are:

• What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?

Answer:
· Site enabling works.

· RIBA Stage 4 Design Work, including M and E, Structural, Civils and Drainage.

· Developing of the Architectural House Type Drawings as necessary. 

· Highways Design, Street Lighting Design and Approval.

· Site Signboard.

· Supply and installation of new car park lights as the planning approval drawings. Please refer to Appendix C for planning information for the new car park light and Appendix A for the new car park drawing.

· Supply and installation of new substation.  Council recommends that all new installations of plant machinery are 5dB (A) below the existing background noise level of the area. Please refer to Appendix C for planning information for the substation and Appendix A for the substation drawing.

· Site Access arrangements 

· Temporary Services

· Applying for any utility providers/diversions/connections

· Securing site and providing protective barriers, hoardings, protection, and access as necessary.  Comment: The Heras fencing currently on site belongs to LCC and will remain on site for the duration of the works. The Contractor will need to ensure the Heras fencing sets out the site boundary providing additional Heras fencing as required and maintaining the integrity of the whole boundary throughout the construction phase (i.e., they may need to replace some panels etc.)  When no longer required the contractor will need to make allowance for the Heras fencing in LCC ownership to be relocated to an alternative site/compound within the City Boundary.  

· Safe and environmentally friendly waste management and disposal

· Earthworks /Groundworks

· Procure and facilitate new services and connections including foul and surface water drainage, telecoms, and electric vehicle charging points.

· Construction of 38 dwellings (10 x 1-bed, 11 x 2-bed, 13 x 3-bed and 4 x 4-bed) (Class C3). Associated road, drainage and landscaping; including Installation of Mechanical and Electrical technologies as per the specification.

· Adherence to the Energy Statement

· Surfacing works/Landscaping

· Building inspections and leaving site clean and tidy.

· Removing all construction arisings 

· Practical Completion including snagging, handover and completion of snagging and defect list within the defect period stated in the contract.

• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages
Successful Suppliers:

GEDA Construction

Lovell Partnerships Ltd
Morro Partnerships

Unsuccessful Suppliers:

MY Construction Group

Tricas Construction Limited

Timber Techno Limited

MD Electrical Construction Renewables Ltd

Leicestershire Skip Hire Ltd

• Can you make available the winning proposal? omitting only commercially sensitive information?

For your information this letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 41 of the Act is being applied as this information was submitted in confidence. The bidders would not expect the Council to share this information with competitors and the Council could face an actionable breach of confidence.
• Actual spend agreed on this contract (and any sub lots)

£10,829,234.98
• Start date & duration of contract?

18/03/2023 (18 month plus 6 month extension)

• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?

Simon Nicholls (Head of Service) 
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
